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UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

DATE: May 17, 2023

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

SUBJECT: Approve Proposed Revisions to the Certificated Management Salary

Schedule and the Executive Management Salary Schedule

PRESENTED BY: Joan Zappettini, Director of Human Resources

ACTION REQUESTED
Approve Proposed Revisions to the Certificated Management Salary Schedule and the Executive
Management Salary Schedule

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Title Revisions to the Certificated Management and Executive Management Salary Schedule are
being presented to the Board as follows:

Certificated Management Salary Schedule — Remove Titles
e Remove Title Range 04A Director of Technology and Information Services and Principal
of Donner Trail Elementary School. The Board approved the new title of Donner Trail
Elementary Principal and Accountability Coordinator on February 15, 2023
e Remove Title Range 04 Director of Human Resources

Executive Management Salary Schedule — Add Title
e Revise Range 02A to include the title of Executive Director of Human Resources

RESOURCES REQUIRED
Various

PREPARED BY: Angie Morales-White, Director of Fiscal Services

Attachments: Staff Board Report and Revised Salary Schedules



